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January 22, 2009

To: Scarborough Community Council

From: City Clerk

Subject: All-Way Stop Control Study — Pharmacy Avenue at Pachino Boulevard

(Ward 40 — Scarborough Agincourt)

Background:

Scarborough Community Council, at its meeting on November 18, 2008, considered the
attached report (August 6, 2008) from the Director, Transportation Services, Scarborough
District, entitled “ All-Way Stop Control Study — Pharmacy Avenue at Pachino Boulevard”.

The Community Council adopted staff recommendations 1, 2 and 4 and deferred consideration
of the following Recommendation 3 until its meeting on February 9, 2009:

“Transportation Services, Scarborough District, recommends that Scarborough Community
Council recommend that City Council:

3. Not approve the installation of an All-Way Stop Control at Pharmacy Avenue and
Pachino Boulevard.”
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